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CITY OF MONROVIA 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

    

 TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

 FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK  

 DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 2022  

 SUBJECT: FEBRUARY 1, 2022 – REGULAR MEETING  

 
 
Below are changes and updates related to tonight’s meeting agenda. 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

RCM-2 California Department of Public Health Smoke-Free Outdoor Areas Program 

Staff Reference:  Jerry De Vries, Day One Project Coordinator 

Staff requests this item be moved up in the Agenda to precede Consent Calendar. 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

AR-1 Proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tree Planting Project 

The above item has been pulled from this agenda and will be rescheduled for consideration at a future date. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Victor Manuel Tami, Grandfather of Human Resources Technician Candace Rogers 

Michael Richard Blackwell, Father-in-Law of Management Analyst Jason Loya 

Dorothy Marie Hall, 77-Year Resident and Mother of Monrovia Arcadia Duarte Town Council President 

Dave Hall 

Charles Dixon, Longtime Resident and Brother of Retired Neighborhood Services Manager Sheila Spicer 

Batice 

 
 
  


